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Charles A. Guyton 
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Re: Petition for Approval of Florida Power & Light Company's 
Green Power Pricing Research Project, 

9 FPSC Docket No. 030752-E1 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

On August 5, 2003, Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL'') filed its Petition for 
Approval of Florida Power & Light Company's Green Power Pricing Research Project 
("Petition"). This Petition has been assigned Docket No. 030752-EI. As part of its Petition, FPL 
sought approval of new tariff sheets implementing its Green Power Pricing Research Project. 

On September 22,2003, at the request of the Commission Staff, FPL waived for 34 days 
through November 7, 2003, its statutory privilege, pursuant to Section 366.06(3), Florida 
Statutes, to implement these new tariff sheets if the Commission did not act to suspend them 
within 60 days of their filing. 

By means of this letter, FPL is M h e r  waiving its statutory privilege to implement these 
new tariff sheets. FPL agrees to waive its statutory privilege to implement these tariff sheets an 
additional 27 days through December 4, 2003. This additional waiver should allow the 
Commission to consider these tariff sheets at its December 2, 2003 Agenda Conference without 
having to act to suspend them. Absent Commission action on or before December 4, 2003, it is 
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mAP _. FPL's understanding that the tariff sheets will become effective December 5,2003. 
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If you pr your Staff have any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 
(850)  222-2300. 

Respecthll y, 

Charles A. Guytdf 
Attorney for Florida Power & 

Light Company 

CAG/sem 

cc: Lorena Holley, Esq. 
Judy Harlow 
Rich Zambo, Esq. 
James J. Presswood, Jr., Esq. 
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